Shane Mossley

From: Jacinta Carusi

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2024 3:31 PM

To: ICC Engineering&Environment

Cc: Shane Mossley; Offset

Subject: SOURCE: ICC Application 3088/2024/PDAEIO - Municipal Infrastructure Works —
Trunk Water Main (DCOP WMO058) — AW Bidco Pty Ltd, Ripley Valley PDA

Attachments: (Attachment 1) EDQ Assessment - (WMO058) Provisional Providence Water
Main.XLSX

Hi Shane,

EDQ refers to the provisional offset application (ICC Application 3088/2024/PDAEIO) properly made on 11 April 2024
for Municipal Infrastructure Works — Trunk Water Main (DCOP WMO058) — AW Bidco Pty Ltd (a Stockland entity),
Ripley Valley PDA.

A summary of EDQ’s assessment of the application is as follows:

Accrued Offset for provision of Municipal Infrastructure Works — Trunk Water Main (WMO058), Ripley Valley:

Applicant’s Provisional assessment Claim - $ 3,054,903.39 (indexed to July 2024 dollars)
EDQ’s endorsed Provisional offset - $ 3,028,771.47 (Indexed to July 2024 dollars)

Note: The offset was submitted after 1 July 2022 and the applicant is required to contribute an administration fee to
EDQ, however an administration fee is not to be levied on this offset application being it is for a Provisional Offset.

EDQ has assessed the applicant’s provisional offset in accordance with the Ripley Valley DCOP.

In accordance with policy guidance identified in the DCOP, EDQ endorses a Provisional Offset to the value of
$3,028,771.47 as part of the Ripley Valley Providence Estate by AW Bidco Pty Ltd (a Stockland entity).

Please find attached the offset assessment spreadsheet for council’s information and records.

AW Bidco Pty Ltd are entitled to claim the 2 percent administration fee as an offset against the infrastructure
charges at the time of approval of a final offset. For this claim, the 2 percent administration fee has been
incorporated into EDQ’s recommended provisional offset value.

Kind regards,

Jacinta Carusi
Planner - Infrastructure Planning
Economic Development Queensland

edqg.qld.gov.au
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